
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on June 13, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Soil & Water Conservation District – Buffer Strip Program Administration 
 

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. May 23, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Temporary On-Sale Liquor License 
3. Roseau Backpack Program 
4. Sentence-to-Service (STS) Contract Renewal 
5. Social Worker Hire 
6. Advertisement for Hire – Heavy Equipment Operator 
7. Clay Contract Renewal 

 
9:35 Department Reports 
 1. Sheriff 
    a. Jail Clinical Services Contract 
 
 2. IT Department 
    a. IT Services Agreement 
 
10:00 Committee Reports 
 
10:05 County Board Items  

1. Commissioner Committee Reports 
 

10:45 Unfinished Business 
 

10:45 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations/Board Appointments 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Soil & Water Cons Dist 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Buffer Strip Program Administration 

Presenter:  SWCD 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Board must decide by June 28, 2017 whether to elect jurisdiction or not, (select one of the two 
attached sample Resolutions). In addition, if the Board affirms its jurisdiction to carry out the compliance 
provisions of the buffer strip program, the Board must identify a point of contact for ongoing program 
implementation. 
 
Background: 
As discussed at the 6/6/17 Committee of the Whole meeting.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
 

A RESOLUTION 
 

Affirming [INSERT COUNTY NAME] County’s jurisdiction to carry out the compliance provisions of 
Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48  

 
WHEREAS, during the 2015 First Special Session, the 89th Legislature adopted Chapter 4, creating 

the water quality buffer initiative; and  
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 4 authorizes a county to assume jurisdiction over the compliance provisions 
of the water quality buffer initiative; and 
 

WHEREAS, improved water quality is a statewide goal, but is best administered by local 
policymakers, whose familiarity with their home communities will ensure a cooperative and efficient 
implementation of the initiative; now, therefore,  
 

BE IT RESOLVED, [INSERT COUNTY NAME] County affirms its jurisdiction to carry out the 
compliance provisions of Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, county staff will draft a rule, ordinance, or official controls, to be 
approved by the [INSERT COUNTY NAME] Board of County Commissioners, to carry out the compliance 
provisions of Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

A RESOLUTION 
 

Waiving [INSERT COUNTY NAME] County’s jurisdiction to carry out compliance provisions of Minnesota 
Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48  

 
WHEREAS, during the 2015 First Special Session, the 89th Legislature adopted Chapter 4, creating 

the water quality buffer initiative; and  
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 4 authorizes a county to assume jurisdiction over the compliance provisions 
of the water quality buffer initiative; and  

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 4 authorizes the Board of Water and Soil Resources to assume jurisdiction 

over the compliance provisions of the water quality buffer initiative in a county that by resolution has 
opted out of assuming jurisdiction; now, therefore,   
 

BE IT RESOLVED, [INSERT COUNTY NAME] County, waives its jurisdiction to carry out the 
compliance provisions of Minnesota Statutes 103B.101, subdivision 12a and 103F.48.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
May 23, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the May 23, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

May 23, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, May 23, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Ann Marie Miller, Martha Monsrud, Jeff 
Pelowski, and Dave Anderson. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A Senior Highway Technician hire was added to Department Reports; a Northern Counties 
Land Use Coordinating Board (NCLUCB) Agreement and a Social Worker Hire were added to the 
Consent Agenda; and, a discussion on current legislative action was added to County Board Items.  
A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Coordinator Pelowski reminded the Board of the Drainage Law Training event scheduled for 
May 31, 2017, in Thief River Falls; Commissioner Falk noted that he will attend the Roseau River 
Watershed District public information session on June 6th prior to the Operations/Committee of the 
Whole meetings; and, Commissioner Foldesi inquired as to the legality of using land sale funds to 
clean ditches. 

  
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/04/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE 3,031.77 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A 3,526.88 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER 36,303.20 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE 95,870.00 
 ROSEAU/LOW SPORTSMAN CLUB 4,053.00 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,365.44 

Final Total:  151,150.29 
 

Warrants Approved On 5/09/2017 For Payment 5/12/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDREW J STOSKOPF TRUCKING INC  11,098.94 
 AUTO VALUE OF ROSEAU  3,851.96 
 AVIANDS LLC  8,936.88 
 BALLARD MOTOR CO  2,298.90 
 ERICKSON ENGINEERING CO., LLC 2,444.00 
 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL  2,594.64 



 

 KRIS ENGINEERING INC  8,186.01 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  38,769.50 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  2,655.61 
 NORTRAX EQUIPMENT CO  312,664.00 
 POWERPHONE INC  9,094.00 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  2,292.51 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  40,814.82 
 67 Payments less than 2,000.00  22,499.79 

Final Total:  468,201.56 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/11/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CENTURYLINK  3,395.54 
 NW CONCRETE PRODUCTS INC  2,250.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  9,363.75 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,353.63 

Final Total:  23,362.92 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 5/18/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 KNIFE RIVER MATERIALS  56,759.91 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,575.50 
 SUN LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY OF CANADA 4,335.54 
 6 Payments less than 2,000.00  2,896.07 

Final Total:  66,567.02 
 

Warrants Approved On 5/23/2017 For Payment 5/26/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BECKER COUNTY ATTORNEY  5,629.02 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  2,240.10 
 COLE/BYRON  2,150.00 
 ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC  11,245.00 
 HEADWATERS REGIONAL RADIO BOARD  2,500.00 
 KENNEDY SCALES INC  2,184.47 
 MARCO INC  3,824.35 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,440.00 
 MULTI OFFICE PRODUCTS INC  4,568.20 
 PRO-WEST & ASSOCIATES INC  15,071.29 
 47 Payments less than 2,000.00  19,092.95 

Final Total:  72,945.38 
 
In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to:  Jody Nelson, in the amount of 

$950.00, for beaver removal on CD 17. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 

Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the May 9, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; approved the hire of Krista 
Friesner as a regular full-time Social Worker, (Grade 7, Step A), effective June 5, 2017; approved 
the Minnesota Counties Computer Cooperative Joint Powers Agreement; approved a Master 
Partnership Agreement with MnDOT (Resolution #2017-05-03), effective May, 23, 2017 through 
June 30, 2022; appoved an amended Agreement Establishing Participation in the Northern 



 

Counties Land Use Coordinating Board; and, authorized the hire of a regular full-time Social Worker 
pending an anticipated retirement notification. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Senior Highway Technician Hire 
 Engineer Ketring requested the Board consider the hire of a Senior Highway Technician.  A 
motion to approve the hire of Oliver Ullman as a regular full-time Senior Highway Technician (Grade 
7, Step A), effective June 12, 2017, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS    
 
Legislative Update 
 Coordinator Pelowski provided the Board with an update on the current legislative session. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s): Rural Business Enterprise Grant 
(RBEG) meeting, 5/9/17; meeting with Attorney Kurt Dieter on CD 7 issue, 5/15/17; Social Services 
Board, 5/16/17; Highway Committee, 5/16/17; RBEG meeting, 5/19/17; Joint Powers Natural 
Resource Board, 5/22/17.    
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
5/16/17; Highway Committee, 5/16/17. 
 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  NW MN Household 
Hazardous Waste Joint Powers Board, 5/17/17; Lake Township Board, 5/17/17; Warroad Parks and 
Rec, 5/18/17; RBEG meeting, 5/19/17; Warroad City Council, 5/22/17; City of Warroad 
Administrator meeting, 5/22/17.  
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Convention and 
Visitors Bureau, 5/10/17; National Association of Counties Community Economic and Workforce 
Development Committee, 5/10/17; Statewide Emergency Communications Board Finance 
Committee, 5/11/17; Team EPIC, 5/11/17; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Transportation 
Task Force, 5/16/17; Social Services Board, 5/16/17; Highway Committee, 5/16/17; C G I, 5/16/17; 
Northwest Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 5/17/17; AMC Finance Committee, 
5/18/17; AMC Executive Committee, 5/18/17; AMC Futures Task Force, 5/18/17; AMC Past 
Presidents Roundtable, 5/19/17; Northwest Minnesota Toward Zero Deaths Coalition, 5/22/17. 
  
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
5/16/17; Highway Committee, 5/16/17; Joint Powers Natural Resource Board, 5/22/17. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 10:40 a.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for June 13, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Temporary On-Sale Liquor License 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Roseau American Legion Post 24.  
 

Background: 
Roseau American Legion Post 24 has completed all necessary paperwork with the County and MN Dept. of Public 
Safety to obtain a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License to provide alcohol at a wedding dance.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Roseau Backpack Program 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau Backpack Program 

Presenter:  Beckie Erdmann 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of a one-time allocation of $5,000.00 to the Roseau Backpack Program. 
 

Background: 
As presented at the 6/6/17 Committee of the Whole meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Sentence-to-Service (STS) Contract Renewal 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached STS Contract. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Income Contract No.  

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

INCOME CONTRACT 

 
This contract is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its commissioner of corrections, Field Services 

Unit, 1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 200, St. Paul, MN  55108 ("State") and Roseau County, Steve Gust, 604 5th 

AV SW, Roseau, MN, 56751 ("Purchaser"). 

Recitals 

 

1. Under Minn. Stat. § 241.278 the State is empowered to enter into income contracts. 

2. The Purchaser is in need of a Sentencing to Service (STS) program for non-dangerous offenders ordered to 

perform community work service. 

3. The State represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to provide the services described in this contract. 

 

Contract 

1 Term of Contract 

1.1 Effective date:  July 1, 2017, or the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minnesota 

Statutes Section 16C.05, subdivision 2, whichever is later. 

1.2 Expiration date:  June 30, 2019, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, 

whichever occurs first. 

 

2 State’s Duties 

The State will:   

2.1 Provide 1 crew leader(s) who will supervise up to 10 offenders each approximately 40 hours per week, 

including the hour’s crew leaders spend for daily preparation and communication. 

2.2 Submit reports to Purchaser within 60 days of the end of each quarter, which shall include the 

following information: 

a. Total number of offenders served 

b. Total number of offenders completing STS obligation 

c. Number of offenders exiting prematurely 

d. Total number of hours worked by STS offenders 

e. Dollar benefit of STS labor at $7.00 per hour and estimated market value of projects completed 

f. Description of work completed 

 

2.3 Divide the work of offender crews proportionate to funding participation between States’s referred 

projects and Purchaser’s referred projects, some of which may be performed outside the Purchaser’s 

jurisdiction. 

 

2.4 Train each work crew in safety principles and techniques relevant to the work being done. 

 

2.5 Screen projects to ensure that they meet STS guidelines. 

 

3 Purchaser’s Duties 

 

3.1 It is the Purchaser’s responsibility to certify in writing to the appropriate bargaining agent that the work 

performed by offenders will not result in the displacement of current employees or seasonal workers to 

include reduction in hours, wages, or other employment benefits for all Purchaser’s referred projects. 

 

3.2 Obtain all necessary permits or licenses or special authority for all Purchaser’s referred projects. 



4 Payment 

The Purchaser will pay the State for all services performed by the State under this contract as follows: 

 

4.1 The total obligation of the Purchaser for all compensation and reimbursements to the State under 

this contract is not to exceed $131,595.76 as its share of the cost of providing a crew leader and 

placing the work crews into service on the STS program during the term of this agreement.  The 

Purchaser’s share of the crew leader includes time scheduled for training, vacation, sick leave and 

holidays based on DOC Division Directive 205.116* and the terms and condition of the AFSCME 

bargaining agreement.   

 

*A copy of DOC Division Directive 205.116, “Sentencing to Service and Institution Community 

Work Crew Staff, Selection, Training and Activity” can be obtain through the DOC electronic 

policy manual at http://www.doc.state.mn.us/DOcpolicy2/Document/205.116.htm or by contacting 

the (State’s/DOC’s) Authorized Representative. 

 

4.2 Terms of payment:  Payment shall be made by the Purchaser to the State  as follows: 

 

Payment Amt Pay on or before   

$31,940.72 Before any work had begun (July 1, 2017) 

$31,940.72 On January 1, 2018   

$33,857.16 On July 1, 2018   

$33,857.16 On January 1, 2019   

 

Payment will be made no later than the 23rd day following the last day of the billing period. 

 

The total obligation of the Purchaser for all compensation and reimbursements to the State under this 

contract is not to exceed $131,595.76 

 

5 Authorized Representatives 

 

The State's Authorized Representative is:  

(or his/her successor) 

 The Purchaser’s Authorized Representative is: 

(or his/her successor) 

Marc Bloomquist 

District Supervisor 

619 Beltrami Ave. NW, Suite 300 

Bemidji, MN 56601 

marc.bloomquist@state.mn.us 

 Roseau County 

Steve Gust 

604 5th AV SW 

Roseau, MN, 56751 

steve.gust@co.roseau.mn.us 

   

 

6 Amendments, Waiver, and Contract Complete 

6.1 Amendments. Any amendment to this contract must be in writing and will not be effective until it 

has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original 

contract, or their successors in office. 

6.2 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this contract, that failure does not waive the 

provision or its right to enforce it. 

6.3 Contract Complete. This contract contains all negotiations and agreements between the State and 

the Purchaser.  No other understanding regarding this contract, whether written or oral, may be 

used to bind either party. 

 

7 Liability 

Each party will be responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof. 
 

  

http://www.doc.state.mn.us/DOcpolicy2/html/DPW_Display.asp?Opt=205.116.htm


8 Government Data Practices 

The Purchaser must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it 

applies to all data provided by the State under this contract. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. § 13.08 apply 

to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either the Purchaser or the State. 

 

If the Purchaser receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Purchaser will work 

with the State to determine what data should be released to the requesting party.  

 

9 Publicity 

Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this contract must not be released without prior written 

approval from the State’s Authorized Representative. 

 

10  Audit 
Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5, the Purchaser’s books, records, documents, and accounting 

procedures and practices relevant to this contract are subject to examination by the State and/or the State 

Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a total of six years. 

 

11 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this contract. Venue for all legal 

proceedings out of this contract, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 

competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

 

12 Termination 

Either party may terminate this agreement at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice 

to the other party. 
 

 

  



1. PURCHASER 
The Purchaser certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the contract on behalf of the Purchaser as required by applicable articles, bylaws, 

resolutions, or ordinances. 

 

By 

 

 By 

 
Signature  Signature 

 
Steve Gust 

  

Print Name  Print Name 

Title: 

 

 Title: 

 

Date: 

 

 Date: 

 

By 

 

 By 

 
Signature  Signature 

 

 

  

Print Name  Print Name 

Title: 

 

 Title: 

 

Date: 

 

 Date: 

 

 
 

2. STATE AGENCY (With delegated authority) 
 

By 

 

Ron Solheid 

Deputy Commissioner 

Date 

 
 

3. COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION (As delegated to Materials Management Division) 
 

By 

 

Date 

 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Social Worker Hire 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorizing the hire of Kassandra Ziska as a Social Worker, effective June 20, 2017. This 
position is a Grade 7, Step A. 
 

Background: 
Kassandra Ziska would replace Social Worker Karen Olson, who is retiring in July, 2017. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertisement for Hire – Heavy Equipment Operator 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting authorization to advertise for the hire of a full-time Heavy Equipment Operator to fill an open 
position in the Department. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Clay Contract Renewal 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider renewal of the Harley Olson Clay Contract. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Jail Clinical Services Contract 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of the attached Contract. 
 

Background: 
As presented at the 6/6/17 Committee of the Whole meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 

 
PROPOSAL 

FOR 
JAIL CLINICAL SERVICES: 
 

 
 

ROSEAU COUNTY JAIL 
 

 
 
 

Prepared By: 
 

 

 
MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC 

Todd Leonard, MD, CCHP-P 
President 

 

 
 

 
 
 

April 19, 2017 



 

 
1 

 

Introduction 

 
MEnD Correctional Care, PLLC was legally formed in 2008. However, MEnD was 
established to continue the work that Todd Leonard, MD had previously initiated in a 
consulting capacity with Minnesota county jails. Therefore, the strategies, methods, and 
techniques that Dr. Leonard had created were formalized into a distinct business entity 
that would carry these philosophies forward in a focused manner. 

 
The resulting correctional care system that MEnD utilizes has proven to be very 
functional in an operational fashion, as well as intuitive from a business perspective. The 
mission of MEnD Correctional Care is to provide an exceptional level of correctional 
healthcare while performing our duties in a fiscally responsible manner and improving 
safety and security for all involved. 

Overview of Company 

 
MEnD combines decades of clinical, correctional, and public healthcare experience in 
our correctional care model. Our corporate headquarters is based in Waite Park, 
Minnesota: 
 

67 – 10th Ave S.    Phone: (320) 774-1080 
Waite Park, MN 56387  Fax:  (320) 774-1083  
info@mendcare.com   www.mendcare.com 

 
The management team available for Roseau County Jail is the following: 
 
 Todd Leonard, MD, CCHP-P  James Sweeney RN CCHP 
 President    Nursing Director 

651-295-5942 (c)   218-260-1571 (c) 
 
Dr. Leonard achieved his CCHP certification in 2010 and his CCHP-P certification in 2015.  
Mr. Sweeney achieved his CCHP certification in 2015, and will be achieving CCHP-RN 
certification in 2017. These certificates are awarded through advanced study in the field 
of correctional healthcare through the National Commission on Correctional HealthCare 
(NCCHC). These milestones are examples of the expertise that MEnD has gained on a 
local and national level. Our nursing staff continues to systematically achieve CCHP 
accreditations each year. It is our expectation that all MEnD nursing professionals will 
achieve this certification. 
   
Our company structure is dynamic and has shown significant growth and expansion 
since our inception. We currently employ over 160 individuals and expect to be well 

mailto:info@mendcare.com
http://www.mendcare.com/


 

 
2 

 

above this by the end of 2017. Our employees include physicians, physician assistants, 
nurse practitioners, registered nurses, licensed mental health professionals, medical 
assistants, medical technicians, and administrative assistants. 

 
MEnD focuses on all aspects of correctional care. Although we work daily with several 
companies outside our county clients, we have no other official partnership or alliance 
with any particular company at this time. We regularly negotiate with vendors on behalf 
of the counties we serve when outside services are required. These vendors can include 
hospitals, specialty clinics, dentists, pharmacies, and diagnostic and radiology 
companies. 
 
Our current correctional care clients include the following counties: 
 
❖ Cottonwood County MN - 2017 
❖ Hubbard County MN - 2016 
❖ Hardin County IA – 2016 
❖ Wadena County MN - 2016 
❖ Story County IA - 2016 
❖ Redwood County MN - 2016 
❖ Traverse County MN - 2016 
❖ Olmsted County ADC MN - 2016 
❖ Olmsted County JDC MN - 2016 
❖ Meeker County MN - 2015 
❖ Renville County MN - 2015 
❖ Kandiyohi County MN - 2015 
❖ Carver County Jail MN - 2015 
❖ Aitkin County Jail MN - 2015 
❖ Chippewa County, MN - 2015 
❖ Pennington County, MN - 2015 
❖ Benton County, MN - 2015 
❖ Clearwater County MN - 2015 

❖ Wilkin County MN - 2015 
❖ Fillmore County MN - 2015 
❖ Houston County MN - 2015 
❖ Douglas County WI - 2015 
❖ Sherburne County MN – 2006/14 
❖ Clay County MN - 2014 
❖ Wright County MN - 2014 
❖ Dakota County ADC MN - 2013 
❖ Dakota County JSC MN - 2013 
❖ St. Louis County MN - 2012 
❖ Nobles County MN - 2012 
❖ Beltrami County MN - 2012 
❖ Otter Tail County MN - 2012 
❖ Crow Wing County MN - 2011 
❖ Stearns County MN - 2010 
❖ Morrison County MN - 2010 
❖ Douglas County MN - 2010 
❖ Mille Lacs County MN - 2007

Proposed Jail Clinic System 

 
Our system combines high-quality direct healthcare services with local on-call support 
24/7/365, and includes administrative adjunctive roles and tasks. The result is a 
comprehensive plan that cares for all inmates thoroughly from intake to release. We 
have formulated the following plan based on the request from Roseau County Jail 
Administration. 
 
 



 

 
3 

 

Direct Healthcare Services 
 
The responsible health authority (RHA) will be MEnD Correctional Care. We will provide 
a Medical Provider, who will function as the Medical Director of your facility. The 
Nursing Director will again be James Sweeney RN CCHP. The MEnD management team 
will be charged with developing and revising all medical policies, procedures, and 
protocols for healthcare delivery within the jail. This will include coordinating all medical 
services such as mental health and dental care. 
 
The clinic will be regularly staffed with one registered nurse (RN). This RN will work a 
total of approximately 16 hours per week of combined nursing care, involving direct 
care within the jail on weekdays. A RN will always be on-call 24/7/365 for phone triage. 
This RN will be available to conduct noon medication pass when necessary, during their 
regularly scheduled days on-site. 
 
We will conduct medical provider clinic rounds on an as needed basis, and the provider 
will be available to work with patients on-site, typically rounding once every fourth 
week for up to 4 hours each visit. The length of provider rounds will obviously be 
dependent on patient demand. We do have the ability to have occasional visits every 
other week for urgent matters. These services will include both direct and indirect 
inmate healthcare, as well as administrative tasks as required.  
 
Each medical provider clinic rounding will consist of all routine medical care visits, 
including basic mental health, medication management, and any required minor office 
procedures, suitable for Roseau County Jail. A medical provider will also be available on-
call, 24/7/365 to assist nursing staff in any capacity necessary to ensure proper care is 
achieved. 
 
This model of correctional care will include the incorporation of more care within the 
jail. The idea is to encompass a broader scope of care within this system which is also 
cost-effective for the jail. Although there will always be appropriate transfers to 
hospitals and specialty care clinics, we expect a significant reduction in outside 
emergency department/urgent care visits. This strategy has consistently proven 
effective in other county facilities we serve. 

 
The RN will review screening/booking questionnaires, and all forms that are flagged for 
health conditions or issues will be addressed as soon as possible from admission to the 
jail. Nursing staff will conduct routine health assessments on all inmates who remain in 
custody for 14 days. However, per MEnD’s philosophy of care, most health assessments 
will be conducted during the first few days of incarceration, ensuring medical issues are 
addressed early and potential significant consequences of those issues are avoided. All 
appropriate and mandated tuberculosis screening and testing will be placed by nursing 
staff. 



 

 
4 

 

Our mental health specialist will conduct assessment and counseling services as needed, 
and for up to 2 hours each week included in this proposal. We anticipate that most of 
these services will be conducted through telemedicine equipment. These mental health 
services have had tremendous feedback from our clients at other jail facilities. We have 
incorporated almost all county jail clients into our network of mental health 
telemedicine at this time. 
 
Suicide prevention is a major focus with our services. This begins with the preparation of 
jail and medical staff and culminates in the accurate recognition of suicide risk and 
required intervention. Effective communication between medical and jail staff will be at 
the center of these efforts. The medical provider will be paramount in initiating 
treatment for inmates at high-risk for suicide, and the medical provider may use 
psychological and/or medical treatment early in that process. The key is to have close 
scrutiny of these individuals and appropriate monitoring and treatment until they are 
comfortably designated to be at lower risk again. 
 
It should be noted that we take aftercare very seriously within our correctional care 
model. We search for medical ways to assist in reducing the recidivism rates of inmates. 
We account for obvious contributing medical factors for each inmate, and we look for 
solutions both within the jail facility during their incarceration and any appropriate 
treatment plan following their release. 

 
Given the increasing threat of infectious diseases, infection control and containment is 
paramount in jail facilities. We will incorporate an effective system of identification, 
early treatment, and appropriate medical segregation. The goal is to reduce possible 
morbidity from the illness directly, while preventing the infection from spreading to 
other inmates and staff as much as possible. All reportable infectious diseases will be 
handled appropriately with the Minnesota Department of Health. 
 
One area of ever increasing importance recognized universally at every facility we serve 
surrounds the treatment of intoxicated inmates or inmates suffering from drug or 
alcohol withdrawal. We have instituted specific recognition/screening techniques, as 
well as standardized withdrawal protocols for alcohol and opiates with exceptional 
results to date. In fact, in some of the counties we serve, we’ve reduced the jail’s use of 
detox facilities by well over 90 percent. The medical provider will always be responsible 
for initiating these protocols. We expect to incorporate this chemical withdrawal plan 
within Roseau County Jail. 
 
Given some of the limitations of providing prenatal care within a correctional facility, all 
routine prenatal and labor care will be referred to local obstetrical providers. However, 
we will monitor prenatal care closely and will provide routine and urgent care for other 
medical conditions for pregnant females, including new state mandated guidelines.  

 



 

 
5 

 

Also, if Roseau County Jail requires any pre-employment medical examinations, MEnD 
will supply these at no additional charge, as long as we can schedule these during 
routine clinic round days. We refrain from assisting correctional staff with on-going 
chronic medical illnesses, but we will assist with an urgent/emergency medical need 
within the facility when necessary. 
 
Indirect Healthcare Services 
 
All aspects of inmate healthcare will be coordinated by our medical team. This will 
include, but is not limited to, outside specialist consultation, laboratory and radiological 
testing, dental, and any adjunctive mental health care required. The medical provider 
will always be responsible for decisions involving routine outside care requirements, 
with consultation with Jail Administration as required. 
 
All areas of medical care, including policies, procedures, and protocols will be addressed 
in a universal manual for the jail clinic. It will be comprehensive and evaluated regularly 
by our management team, along with the medical staff in Roseau County Jail. Some 
areas of interest within our handbook will be the following: 
 

❖ Typical medical protocols for routine non-prescription care 
❖ Forms and policies on inmate medical screening 
❖ Communication within the jail facility between medical and jail staff 
❖ HIPAA compliance issues 
❖ Mechanisms for preventing and dealing with medical errors 
❖ Grievance mechanism (using provider review and follow up with 

administration) 
❖ Staff training programs and issues 

 
All of the care, and the copyrighted policies, procedures, forms, and documentation that 
accompanies this care will meet all federal and state regulations governing correctional 
care. We are well versed in all of the major policy resources including the Minnesota 
Department of Corrections’ 2911 guide, the U.S. Marshals Service’s No. 100 guide, and 
the U.S. Immigration & Custom Enforcement’s strict national detention standards. 
 
One area of significant importance alluded to within this proposal is our medical team 
fostering an effective direct and indirect communication structure with Jail 
Administration and jail staff. This will include discussions with the supervising officer on 
duty regarding inmate issues of health and classification. Also, our management team 
will hold periodic meetings with jail administration to discuss issues surrounding 
healthcare within the jail facility. 
 
 



 

 
6 

 

We will coordinate all specialty care involvement directly within the jail. This will include 
prescribing mental health specialists and dental services when required. In addition, we 
will re-evaluate existing partnerships with pharmaceutical medication delivery, as well 
as diagnostic services. These will either be re-negotiated or changed when appropriate. 
We will work closely with transportation to ensure a smooth, streamlined scheduling 
process for all involved. 
 
In regard to pharmaceutical medication delivery, MEnD will be responsible for not just 
the ordering of prescription medications, but we will also assist in delineating which 
over-the-counter (OTC) medications should be available. We will also ensure that the 
proper emergency medications are available within the jail clinic. 

 
We will manage reconciliation of medications, returns, billing, and insurance issues with 
the chosen pharmacy provider. We will insist on periodic meetings with the pharmacy 
management team. Our obvious expectations from the pharmacy will be to have 
medications delivered promptly, regularly, and using blister pack medication cards. We 
have extensive experience in negotiating with pharmacy providers in these areas. We 
are very hopeful that we will have, at minimum, 6 days per week of medication delivery 
availability.  
 
In terms of overall staff training and education, we will institute a jail staff training 
program for new hires, with at least annual reviews. This program will include up to 2 
days of training per year. We request that these sessions be scheduled in good faith as 
to reduce the number of trips to an acceptable minimum. Within this training program 
will include basic first aid, procedures for referring inmates to medical, medication 
administration (for supervisory purposes), and disease states of particular interest 
including a host of mental health issues and medical issues such as the following: 
 

❖ Mental health disorders – including severe depression and psychosis 
❖ Hyperglycemia and hypoglycemia 
❖ Seizures and pseudo-seizures 
❖ Intoxication and withdrawal states 
❖ Certain infectious diseases 
❖ Asthma exacerbations 

 
In addition, all medical staff will be expected to attain proper credits of continuing 
medical education as to keep their respective licensures/certifications active. This will 
include proper CPR recertification for all MEnD medical staff. 
 
MEnD will work closely with Jail Administration to garner the most cost-effective 
relationships with medical equipment and supply vendors. We will formulate a plan of 
initial and ongoing needs and present this to administration regularly for their review. 



 

 
7 

 

We do expect an initial, nominal amount of equipment and supplies necessary to 
institute a broader scope of medical care within the jail clinic. 
 
Lastly, MEnD will be responsible to ensure that all hazardous waste is removed from the 
jail facility properly. We will assist in securing the most cost-effective system for 
hazardous waste removal. We request that Roseau County Jail provides proper 
hazardous waste removal equipment for us. 

Administrative Support 

 
Expanding upon effective communication addressed earlier, MEnD will assist Jail 
Administration in a number of ways on a regular basis. We will prepare quarterly reports 
of work load within the clinic, as well as statistical reports on costs and cost savings. We 
will coordinate statistics regarding dental care as well and will expect this from the 
contracted dental provider. 

 
We anticipate scheduled clinic visits from Mr. Sweeney as well as periodic facility visits 
from Dr. Leonard. These will ensure that our clinic model and philosophy are initiated 
and carried forward correctly. These visits also will provide immediate and direct 
counseling to our medical staff regarding questions and concerns with inmate 
healthcare, policies, and other procedures. 
 
Grievances will be reviewed and addressed by our medical provider prior to submitting 
these to Jail Administration. Obviously discussion may occur as well during this process. 
This is designed to ensure that medical terminology and nuances are explained 
appropriately and addressed by our medical team, and also so that Jail Administration 
feels confident in the care provided to all inmates. 
 
We are also pleased to offer services in verification of invoicing from outside medical 
provider sources. These sources may include hospitals, specialty clinics, radiology 
service providers, and laboratory services. We currently perform these tasks for most of 
our customers and it has been tremendously successful. This service is designed to 
ensure that Roseau County Jail is always billed appropriately for services rendered 
outside the facility. Cost savings from these services has been up to 75 percent in many 
cases. 

 
Lastly, MEnD management will assist with any operational or budgetary planning that is 
required. We have often counseled our existing customers on medical equipment and 
supply purchases as well as other ancillary items such as disinfecting products and 
systems. 



 

 
8 

 

Risk Management and Cost Containment 

 
MEnD has gained great experience regarding risk management within jail facilities. This 
has been gained through previous clinical experience, direct correctional care 
experience, public health experience, and ongoing activities with national and state 
agencies and associations. 
 
MEnD will carry appropriate medical malpractice insurance as well as general and 
professional liability insurance. We routinely carry extensive policies including excess 
liability amounts given the industry we serve. We will also ensure that updated 
certificates are forwarded to Roseau County when requested. 

 
All MEnD clinical staff will maintain proper credentials in their respective medical 
licensing category. These certificates will be forwarded to Roseau County for both 
administrative purposes, and for display within the jail clinic where appropriate. 
Health records, whether using paper or EMR, will be kept in full compliance with all 
governing standards, including HIPAA regulations. They will be organized in a typical, 
primary care clinic style. Appropriate documentation will occur timely after each 
encounter with an inmate. 
 
This chart documentation will include the following items when required: 
 

❖ Demographic and identifying information 
❖ Current medical information and problem list updated regularly 
❖ Orders and expired medication administrative forms 
❖ All assessment and screening forms 
❖ Diagnostics 
❖ Progress notes and written responses from nursing and physician staff 
❖ Health request forms or “kytes” 
❖ Consultation and discharge/transfer summaries 
❖ Dental services 
❖ Flow Sheets and special needs 
❖ Ancillary forms such as consents and refusals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
9 

 

As alluded to previously, one of the major goals of MEnD is to significantly reduce 
healthcare costs without compromising our high quality of healthcare. We provide this 
in a variety of ways. The most compelling ways we achieve this are the following: 
 

❖ Contain more direct medical care within the jail that is appropriate in 
scope for that facility 

❖ On-call services to assist jail staff with medical decisions after clinic hours 
reducing unnecessary emergency department visits 

❖ Negotiate the most cost-effective vendor relationships with outside care 
delivery, including pharmacy services, diagnostics, and specialty/hospital 
care 

❖ Sensible use of generic prescription and OTC medications 
❖ Processes and systems that decrease liability risk 

 
While we are obligated to have background checks performed through the Minnesota 
BCA, we respectfully request that Roseau County Jail Administration assists us with 
these background checks for new MEnD hires who may work in the jail clinic. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
10 

 

Pricing Analysis 

 
Our annual pricing plan includes all clinical providers, nursing, and resources required by 
MEnD to complete our scope of work as previously outlined. Roseau County Jail will 
obtain the benefits of the expertise and experience we have to offer in providing high 
quality healthcare, 24/7/365 availability, along with all of our tools to reduce healthcare 
costs in the variety of ways previously mentioned. 
 
Initial Annual Fee:      $48,900 
 
 
Costs excluded from MEnD pricing are boarded care, laboratory and radiology costs, 
medications, and medical supplies and equipment which would remain at the jail clinic. 
We anticipate providing a significant reduction in medical supplies costs within the first 
year of operation with you. 
 
We also expect that there could be up to $2,000 in initial equipment expense to prepare 
the jail clinic for our increased scope of practice, depending on current capabilities 
within the clinic, and jail administration’s feedback regarding these possibilities. There 
could be a rare equipment expense beyond that, but we do not expect those types of 
costs to occur on any regular basis. Equipment purchased will be owned by the jail and 
should last for many years. 
 
We respectfully request that our ongoing fees include a modest cost of living increase 
annually of 2%, and that we negotiate in good faith an agreement with Roseau County 
which would last three years, with automatic annual renewals beyond that. The contract 
would obviously include customary termination clauses as well. Lastly, if the average 
daily population of the facility consistently rises by more than 10%, we request that 
there be good faith negotiations to determine if increased nursing services are required 
for the increased census. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
11 

 

Conclusion 

 
We are confident that our proposal will meet all the needs of Roseau County Jail. This 
proposal will cover all professional healthcare services, as well as associated tasks such 
as vendor contract negotiation, counseling and consultation on a variety of issues, and 
administrative tasks (policies, procedures, forms, and jail staff training). Our fee also 
includes all necessary employees, insurance, wages, benefits, as well as our business 
supplies which are not associated with direct medical care. 
 
We are confident that using our system and protocols will lead to improved outcomes. 
This improvement will be measured in better continuity of care, improved safety and 
security for your facility, and significantly reduced liability and overall costs. We are 
immediately available for further discussion regarding this proposal. 
 
 
Thank you for your consideration of MEnD! 
 
 
 
Todd Leonard, MD, CCHP-P 
Owner & President  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This proposal will remain valid until July 22, 2017. [We reserve the right to change or 
amend this proposal if any requests are made regarding scope of care by Roseau County 
Jail.] 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Information Technology 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
IT Services Agreement  

Presenter:  Chris Stauffer 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider termination of County IT services currently being provided to the cities of Warroad and Roseau. 
 

Background: 
As discussed at the 6/6/17 Committee of the Whole meeting. The County would discontinue IT services by October 
1, 2017. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: June 13, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
Commissioner Phillipe and Commissioner Swanson’s Committee reports are attached. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
May/June 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
May 23:  County Board – Roseau 
May 30:  One Watershed One Plan – Warroad 
June 1:  RBEG – Warroad 
June 6:  Operations – Roseau 
June 6:  Committee of the Whole – Roseau 
June 9:  Lake Township/Casino – Warroad 
June 12:  City of Warroad – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                    JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
MAY 23, 2017 -   ROSEAU COUNTY DRUG COURT OPEN HOUSE 
 
MAY 26, 2017 -   STATE BUREAU OF MEDIATION SERVICES;  potential AMC 
educational trainings 
 
MAY 31, 2017 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
JUNE 1, 2017 -    NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING BOARD 
(CHISHOLM);  Itasca Co/ Blandin tax court agreement 
 
JUNE 2, 2017 -    BIG FOUR (ST PAUL);  legislative review;  Amicus brief in Minn 
DOR/ Enbridge tax court case 
 
JUNE 5, 2017 -    ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL;  discussed Parks and Rec Director 
position 
 
JUNE 6, 2017 -    OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 6, 2017 -    COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
JUNE 7, 2017 -    ROSEAU COMMUNITY EDUCATION COUNCIL 
 
JUNE 7, 2017 -    COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 
JUNE 8, 2017 -    STATEWIDE EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 
FINANCE COMMITTEE;  Cass County (ND) ARMER participation plan 
 
JUNE 8, 2017 -    TEAM  ‘EPIC’ 
 


	REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA


[image: ]

Board of Commissioners

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131

Roseau, MN 56751

Phone:  218-463-4248

Fax:  218-463-3252







[image: ]	Board of Commissioners

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131

Roseau, MN 56751

Phone:  218-463-4248

Fax:  218-463-3252



August 9, 2011

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on June 13, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board:



9:00	Call to Order 

1. Presentation of Colors

2. Approve Agenda

3. Comments and Announcements

4. Approve Bills



9:05	Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments*

1. Soil & Water Conservation District – Buffer Strip Program Administration



9:30	Consent Agenda

1. May 23, 2017 Board Proceedings

2. Temporary On-Sale Liquor License

3. Roseau Backpack Program

4. Sentence-to-Service (STS) Contract Renewal

5. Social Worker Hire

6. Advertisement for Hire – Heavy Equipment Operator

7. Clay Contract Renewal



9:35	Department Reports

	1. Sheriff

	   a. Jail Clinical Services Contract



	2. IT Department

[bookmark: _GoBack]	   a. IT Services Agreement



10:00	Committee Reports



10:05	County Board Items 

1. Commissioner Committee Reports



10:45	Unfinished Business



10:45	Adjourn	



















*Limited to five minutes

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/



District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson 

District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair

An Equal Opportunity Employer





District 1, Glenda Phillipe - District 2, Jack Swanson, 

District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker; Vice-Chair - District 5, Mark Foldesi; Chair



An Equal Opportunity Employer



image1.png



